

PROFILE

Ske:g Tas!

Dr. Victoria Corlett is honored to be afforded the opportunity to introduce herself to the SRPMIC. Dr. Corlett was born and raised in Santa Ana, CA and attended Foothill High School where she played soccer and obtained her high school diploma with honors in 1990. Upon completion of high school, Dr. Corlett continued her education at Gonzaga University in Spokane, WA where she earned bachelor's degree in business administration and education.

Dr. Corlett began her career in education in 1995, and has since served in various roles within the education field bound by her strong beliefs in supporting students and families in achieving a successful education. Dr. Corlett continued to grow within the field by obtaining her master and doctorate degrees in education.

Now, in her 27th year in education, Dr. Corlett continues to be passionate in her pursuit of developing and sustaining culturally responsive systems that meet the needs of all students and families. Dr. Corlett has been with Salt River Schools since 2013.

Dr. Corlett currently resides in Gilbert, AZ with her husband, Leon. She has three grown children: Catherine, Collin and Christopher. She also has a new grandbaby and two cats that make her family complete.

LEADERSHIP TRAITS

Communicative Adaptability Accountability Empathy

VICTORIA CORLETT

EDUCATION

- ► Gonzaga University, Bachelor of Business Administration (B.A.)
- ➤ Gonzaga University, **Bachelor of Education (B.Ed.)**
- Northwestern State University, Master Degree of Education (M.Ed.)
- ➤ The College of William & Mary, K 12 Endorsement Program
- > Arizona State University, **Doctorate of Education (PhD)**

WORK EXPERIENCE

- ➤ Vernon Middle School (Leesville, LA), 6th Grade Teacher, 1995 1998
- Yorktown Middle School (Yorktown, VA), Special Education Teacher, 1998 – 1999
- Yorktown Middle School (Yorktown, VA), 6th Grade Teacher, 1999 2004
- Bruton High School (Williamsburg, VA), Assessment & Compliance Coordinator, 2004 – 2006
- ► Bruton High School (Williamsburg, VA), Assistant Principal, 2006 2008
- York County School Division (Yorktown, VA), Instructional Specialist, 2008 – 2009
- Queens Lake Middle School (Williamsburg, VA), Assistant Principal, 2009 – 2010
- > Bruton High School (Williamsburg, VA), **Principal**, 2010 2013
- FACTS Education Solutions (Phoenix, AZ), Education Consultant, 2013 – 2017
- ➤ Salt River High School (Scottsdale, AZ), **Principal**, 2013 2015
- Arizona State University (Tempe, AZ), Adjunct Instructor, 2015 2017
- Salt River Schools (Scottsdale, AZ), Director of Student Support Services, 2015 – Current
- Salt River Schools (Scottsdale, AZ), Acting Interim Superintendent/Director, July 2021 – Current

"EDUCATION is the most powerful weapon which you CAN use to CHANGE THE WORLD" – Nelson Mandela